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booking@ckdaka.sk

From: Trip Iceland <booking@tripiceland.is>
Sent: pondelok 11. novembra 2024 13:50
To: booking@ckdaka.sk
Subject: Re: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025

No problem at all. Could you please send me your company information so we can issue the invoice? 
Alternatively, if you prefer, you can make the payment in cash on the first day of your arrival. Let me 
know what works best for you. 
 
 Með kveðju / Best regards, 

Trip Iceland 
Sími / Tel: +354 7863157 
Web: tripiceland.is 

  

From: booking@ckdaka.sk <booking@ckdaka.sk> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: Trip Iceland <booking@tripiceland.is> 
Subject: RE: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025  
  
Dear,  
  
I think, every person will have hand luggage for the plane and a backpack.  
  
Thank you 
  
—— 
Miroslava Štec 
Booking Manager 
  
Cestovná kancelária DAKA 
Tel: +421 2 44 555 000 
Email: booking@ckdaka.sk 
Web: www.daka.sk 
  
Cestovná kancelária DAKA, s.r.o. 
Veterná 43, 931 01 Šamorín 
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From: Trip Iceland <booking@tripiceland.is>  
Sent: Saturday, November 9, 2024 12:43 AM 
To: booking@ckdaka.sk 
Subject: Re: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025 
  

Could you please let me know how many luggages you will have? Thank you. 

Með kveðju / Best regards,  
Trip Iceland 
Sími / Tel: +354 7863157 
Web: tripiceland.is 

  

From: booking@ckdaka.sk <booking@ckdaka.sk> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: Trip Iceland <booking@tripiceland.is> 
Subject: RE: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025  
  
Dear,  
  
Thank you very much for your offer. I think, it suits to us. There will be no problem with luggages at the day of 
arrival and departure?  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:56 AM 
To: booking@ckdaka.sk 
Subject: Re: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025 
  

Hi Miroslava, 

I hope you're doing well. The price remains the same for 11 or 21 people. Including the bus, driver, 
and parking fees, the total cost is €3,200. Thank you!  সহ঺঻ 

 Með kveðju / Best regards, 

Trip Iceland 
Sími / Tel: +354 7863157 
Web: tripiceland.is 

  

From: booking@ckdaka.sk <booking@ckdaka.sk> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: Trip Iceland <booking@tripiceland.is> 
Subject: Group Transfer 24-27.07.2025  
  
Dear, 
  
We are travel agency from Slovakia and we are looking for bus with driver for group of 11 people  or 21 people. Date 
24-27.07.2025. Could you send me the price for this service for 11PAX and 21PAX? We have our own tour leader, so 
we need only bus + driver.  
  
  
Day 1: 
Arrival in Reykjavík (Keflavik airport) at 15:10. Transfer to accommodation: 201 Hotel, 5 Hlíðasmári, Kópavogur, 
201 Reykjavík. 
  
  
2nd day: 
After breakfast, we will set off to explore this lunar land of fire and ice and set out for the famous Golden Circle, the 
most famous circuit in Iceland, the so-called golden triangle where in a few hours we will experience the best that 
Iceland has to offer. We will see the oldest national park, Thingvellir, which is the site of the oldest functioning 
parliament in the world. The question of whether we are now in Europe or already in America is also interesting. 
The national park is a place where tectonic plates visibly meet at the fault - the North American and Eurasian plates, 
and therefore "transition between continents" is possible between fissures, gorges and valleys. Transfer to 
Efstidalur farm, a short stop at a family farm where we will see a view of farm life and you will be able to taste 
products such as famous ice cream. Next, we will visit the thermal area where the most active geyser in Iceland is 
located, the Strokkur geyser, which erupts regularly every 5-10 minutes. A few kilometers further on, the beautiful 
Gullfoss waterfall, the most powerful waterfall in Europe, will be waiting for us, where we will see the real power of 
the attractive Icelandic nature and enjoy the view from several photo spots nearby, if we are lucky with the 
weather, the view will be complemented by a beautiful colorful rainbow. 
Full of experiences, we will head back to the capital Reykjavík through the volcanic landscape, the last stop will be 
waiting for us on the way, the Kerid crater. A stunning crater lake with a beautiful blue, turquoise color 
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complemented by a unique volcanic red rock, a photo stop at the crater or, if time permits, a walk along the edge of 
the crater. 
Transfer to accommodation: 201 Hotel, 5 Hlíðasmári, Kópavogur, 201 Reykjavík. 
  
Day 3: 
After breakfast, we will set off again on a day trip to explore the wild Icelandic nature on the south coast. We will 
stop at the Sólheimajokull glacier and you will have the opportunity to walk around the lake that was created by the 
melting of the glacier and walk up to the level of the glacier tongue with a wonderful view of the glacier. Transfer to 
the famous dangerously beautiful black beach of Reynisfjara - one of the most photographed places in Iceland. 
Stop in the village of Vík, the southernmost inhabited place in the country, possibility of lunch, purchase of 
souvenirs. We will see the Skógafoss waterfall, it falls from a 60 m high cliff and marks the former coastline when, in 
ancient times, the Icelandic mainland ended here directly in the Atlantic. Finally, the Seljalandsfoss waterfall, which 
can be "seen from the inside", is one of the most famous Icelandic waterfalls. If the weather is good, you can literally 
go around the waterfall from all sides, because there is a path beyond the waterfall and you will have beautiful 
views, but don't forget take a raincoat. 
Return to Reykjavík, free program. 
  
4th day: 
Transfer from accommodation to the airport. Flight departure is 18:55. The group has to be at the airport 2 hours in 
advance.  
  
Thank you very much. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  
—— 
Miroslava Štec 
Booking Manager 
  
Cestovná kancelária DAKA 
Tel: +421 2 44 555 000 
Email: booking@ckdaka.sk 
Web: www.daka.sk 
  
Cestovná kancelária DAKA, s.r.o. 
Veterná 43, 931 01 Šamorín 
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